
Please enter RFE for this request

On Sep 24, 2015, at 12:55 AM, Luigi Cetorelli <Luigi_Cetorelli@it.ibm.com> wrote:

Hello Bob, not for pushing but just to see if you are looking into this as a reasonable request (RFE or 

whatever ..) or if you think to disregard it .

Thanks 

Luigi

" Never give up "
Luigi Cetorelli
Technical Sales and Solution
SWG System z
IBM Italia Via Sciangai 53 - 00144 Roma
+39-06-59662765

Luigi_Cetorelli@it.ibm.com

From:        Luigi Cetorelli/Italy/IBM

To:        "Robert Magid" <rmagid@rocketsoftware.com>

Cc:        Janet Leblanc <leblancj@ca.ibm.com>, Vuong Tran <vtran@rocketsoftware.com>, Ron Bisceglia 

<rbisceglia@rocketsoftware.com>

Date:        18/09/15 12:09

Subject:        Fw: Commit Mode  + synchlevel

Hello Bob and all the team.
VTS is a large user of APPC and OTMA transaction, they would like to be able to see Commit Mode and 
Synchlvl information within the message prefix . This will allow them to understand what are the specific 

setting of APPC and OTMA messages (from a CM and Synclvl perspective) and act consequently .
Do you think we could enrich message information description to provide Commit Mode  + synchlevel 

details ?

Thanks a lot in advance for your help. 

Ciao

Luigi

" Never give up "
Luigi Cetorelli
Technical Sales and Solution
SWG System z
IBM Italia Via Sciangai 53 - 00144 Roma
+39-06-59662765

Luigi_Cetorelli@it.ibm.com

Re: Commit Mode + synchlevel
Robert Magid 
to:
Luigi Cetorelli
30/09/15 17:04
Hide Details 
From: Robert Magid <rmagid@rocketsoftware.com>
To: Luigi Cetorelli/Italy/IBM@IBMIT
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----- Forwarded by Luigi Cetorelli/Italy/IBM on 18/09/15 12:04 -----

From:        "Mazzon Francesco (Value Transformation Services)" <Francesco.Mazzon@V-TServices.unicredit.eu>

To:        Luigi Cetorelli/Italy/IBM@IBMIT

Cc:        "Molinari Fabio (Value Transformation Services)" <Fabio.Molinari@V-TServices.unicredit.eu>

Date:        18/09/15 10:47

Subject:        Commit Mode  + synchlevel

Ciao Luigi,

                Un’informazione che mi era molto utile in BMC era il Commit Mode  della tran in coda 

(che potevo vedere se sceglievo l’opzione di vista P=Prefix display).

Mi sembra che in QCF non ci sia niente di simile.

Si potrebbe richiede che anche questa info venga messa in risalto nel display, per favore?

                Grazie

                francesco

QCF:

Selected prefix data                                             

LOGREC 01    INPUT MESSAGE QUEUED                               

+NODE NAME:         N/A                                         

+SOURCE TIB: :      31936A60                                     

+DEST LTERM/TRAN:   IMSXMAZ2                                     

+ORIGIN IMS:        THI0                                         

+PROCESSING IMS:    THI0                                         

+MSG TIMESTAMP:     2015261 084138390792                         

+1ST/CURRENT DRRN:  08000004/08000004                           

+MFS FORMAT:                                                     

+UOW: 
E3C8C9F040404040CF911C8C12B08D6AE3C8C9F040404040CF911C8C12B08D6A 

+** SQ MESSAGE - PUT PROCESS **                                 

BASIC PREFIX                                                     

+00000000     03ED0000 01D18194 08000004 08000004     !.Ò  .Jam. 
 ..  .!       
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+00000010     03E01000 E3C8C9F0 40404040 CF911C8C     !.ç. THI0 

   õj.ð!       

BMC:

OTMA SEGMENT                                                    

 Architecture Level . . . . . . . . . . . . : X'01'             

Message Type . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : TRANSACTION       

 OTMA TPIPE Name  . . . . . . . . . . . . . : 3369               

 IMS Transaction Name . . . . . . . . . . . : IMSXMAZ2           

 XCF Member Name  . . . . . . . . . . . . . : ISF0CON0           

Synchronization Commit Mode  . . . . . . . : COMMIT MODE 1     

 Synchronization Level  . . . . . . . . . . : CONFIRM           

 Destination Override . . . . . . . . . . . : OTMAXTSO           

OTMA SEGMENT                                                

Architecture Level . . . . . . . . . . . . : X'01'          

Message Type . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : TRANSACTION    

OTMA TPIPE Name  . . . . . . . . . . . . . : US00855        

IMS Transaction Name . . . . . . . . . . . : IMSXMAZ2       

XCF Member Name  . . . . . . . . . . . . . : ISF0CON0       

Synchronization Commit Mode  . . . . . . . : COMMIT MODE 0  

Synchronization Level  . . . . . . . . . . : CONFIRM        

Destination Override . . . . . . . . . . . : OTMAXTSO       

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Francesco Mazzon

[XL78480] Global Dpe (delivery Project Executive)
[XL78400] Infrastructure Management
[XL78410] Platforms & Cloud
[XL78451] Middleware Solutions I
[XL78455] Gcc Oltp Solutions

Tel.   +39 045 8084680
mob. +39 335 5621575
fax.   +39 045 8084599
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mailto: francesco.mazzon@V-TServices.unicredit.eu

Value Transformation Services S.p.A.
Via Monte Bianco, 18
37131 Verona (Italy)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Per favore, considerate l'ambiente prima di stampare questa e-mail.
Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

This e­mail is confidential and may also contain privileged information. If you are not the 

intended recipient you are not authorised to read, print, save, process or disclose this message. 

If you have received this message by mistake, please inform the sender immediately and delete 

this e­mail, its attachments and any copies.

Any use, distribution, reproduction or disclosure by any person other than the intended 

recipient is strictly prohibited and the person responsible may incur penalties.

Thank you!
IBM Italia S.p.A.
Sede Legale: Circonvallazione Idroscalo - 20090 Segrate (MI) 
Cap. Soc. euro 347.256.998,80
C. F. e Reg. Imprese MI 01442240030 - Partita IVA 10914660153
Società con unico azionista
Società soggetta all’attività di direzione e coordinamento di International Business Machines Corporation

(Salvo che sia diversamente indicato sopra / Unless stated otherwise above)

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

================================
Rocket Software, Inc. and subsidiaries ■ 77 Fourth Avenue, Waltham MA 02451 ■ +1 800.966.3270 ■ +1 
781.577.4321
Unsubscribe From Commercial Email – unsubscribe@rocketsoftware.com
Manage Your Subscription Preferences -
http://info.rocketsoftware.com/GlobalSubscriptionManagementEmailFooter_SubscriptionCenter.html
Privacy Policy - http://www.rocketsoftware.com/company/legal/privacy-policy
================================ 

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential information of Rocket Software, Inc. All 
unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
Rocket Software immediately and destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you. 
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